UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Mark Jacobson, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 8, 2008, at 4:00 p.m. in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 24

1L Academic Senate Discussion of Responsibilities of the UCC
Guests Lorrie Steerey, Senate Chair, and Matt Redinger, Senator

I11. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 4.d Teaching Minor in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 4.e SOCL 306 Principles and Methods of Social Science Inquiry Laboratory. New
course.

Item 4.i SOCL 205 Principles and Methods of Social Science Inquiry. Change number,
credits, course description, and prerequisite & corequisite.

IV. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 4 BS Major in Criminal Justice. Modification of an existing program.

Item 4.a BS Major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 4.b BA Major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 4.c Minor in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 4.f SOCL 401 Formal Organizations. New course.

Item 4.g SOCL/CRIM 450 Computer Crime. New course.

Item 4.h SOCL/POLS 465 Sociology of Law. New course.

Item 4.j SOCL 232 Dating and Mate Selection. Change number to 333.

Item 4.k SOCL 433 Dysfunctional Families. Delete course.

Item 4.L. SOCL 485 Professional Development and Assessment. Change number, title,
credits, course description.

Item 4.m SOCL 470 Sport and Society. New course.
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